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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as the
“Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accotding to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its profit (including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAT’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
the Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors. The
Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responmblllty also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and apptoptiate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concetn;

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based we report that the Company has not paid or provided for any managetial remuneration during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure I, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ozder, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure II, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;
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d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company as on 31 March 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in Annexure II wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion;
and

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. the Company does not have any pending litigation(s) which would impact its financial
position as at 31 March 2024

. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024;

iv.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from or in any persons or
entities, including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entties identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any
material misstatement.
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V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2024;

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software’s for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March 2024
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software’s. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023 reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended 31 March 2024.

For O M N & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 003838

mdw

Mahender Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 026153

UDIN: ZuoLusa%K_&?«E“t%M

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 May 2024




1-8-135/1/216,3rd Floor,
VaishnaviMansion,P.G Road,
Secunderabad ~ 500 003

% O M N & ASSOCIATES Contact: 9391001659
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Email :camkjain123@gmail.com

Annexure I referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited on the financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, right of use assets
and investment property.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment, right of use assets and investment property under which the assets are
physically verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In
accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment, right of use
assets and investment property were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)The title deeds of all the immovable properties including investment properties held by
the Company (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in notes to the financial
statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) during the year. Further, the Company does not hold any intangible assets.

(¢) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory were noticed as compared to book records.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore, by banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly statements, in
respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions and such statements are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company for the respective periods, which were subject to audit.

(ii1) The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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iv.

@)

(vi)

(vii) (a)

(b)

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 of the Act. In
our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of sections 186 of the Act.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act in respect of the products of the Company. We have
broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records and are of
the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute except for the following:

Name of the Nature of Gross Amount Period to Forum where
statute dues ® which the dispute is pending
amount
relates
High Coutt Entry Tax 96,57,000 2013-14 | High  court  of

2014-15 | Telangana & Andhra
2015-16 | Pradesh

2016-17
2017-18




1-8-135/1/216,3rd Floor,
VaishnaviMansion,P.G Road,
Secunderabad — 500 003

X O M N & ASSOCIATES  concessonomess
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Email :camkjain123@gmail.com

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the
books of accounts.

(ix)
(2) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long term purposes.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) and clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) @ The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made
to us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of
the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period
covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.
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(xi)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xitf) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24,
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.
(xiv)
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Otder is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of
the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.
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(xx)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not meet the
criteria as specified under sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause 3(xx)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For O M N & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 003838

L

(\,,,14«4

Mahender Kumar Jain
Partner

Membership No.: 026153
UDIN: D Uo26163RKEREZ3L2

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 May 2024
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Annexure II

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
(‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Managementfor Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (TCAT’) prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions ate recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For O M N & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 003838

/u\,idn;

Mahender Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 026153

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14 May 2024




TAURUS VALUE STEEL & PIPES PRIVATE LIMITED
SY No : 487, BACHUPALLY VILLAGE, KUTBULLAPUR MANDAL, TELANGANA - 501 401
CIN : U28112TG2009PTC064592 PHONE : 080 4011 7777
E MAIL ID : alex@shankarabuildpro.com
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
(Rupees in Crores)
ars Note - As at 31-03-2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 4 10.23 11.40
(b) Capital Work-in-progress = s
(c) Investment property 5 8.07 8.14
(d) Right to Use Asset 6 0.16 0.32
(e) Financial Assets
i) Loans 7 68.71 69.37
i} Trade receivables 10 0.06 0.06
iii) Other financial assets " 1.06 1.05
(f) Other non-current assels B 0.49 0.49
Total Non current assets 88.78 90.83
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 12.02 16.30
(b) Financial Assets
i) Loans 7(a) 0.42 0.18
ii) Trade receivables 10 7.69 0.38
iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 0.02 0.03
iv) Bank balances other than (ii) above 13 - -
v) Other financial assels 14 0.08 0.10
(c) Other current assets 15 3.48 4.17
(d) Current tax Asset (Net) 21(b) 1.26 0.77
Total current assets 24.97 21.93
" Total Assets e ' 11375 112.76
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 16 1.51 1.51
(b) Other equity 17 104.36 102.25
Total Equity 105.87 103.76
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 18 - 1.69
(ia) Lease Liabilities 19 - 0.47
(b) Provisions 20 ~ -
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 21 (d) 1.69 1.85
Total Non-current liabilities 1.69 4.01
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 22 5.62 0.49
(ia) Lease Liabilities 24 0.26 B
i) Trade payables 23
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and Small - -
enlerprises
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 0.13 1.70
enterprises and small enterprises
iii) Other financial liabilities 25 0.15 0.19
(b) Other current liabilities 26 0.02 2.60
(c) Provisions 27 0.01 0.01
(d) Current tax liabilities(Net) 21 (c) - -
Total current liabilities 6.19 4.99
: Total Equity and Liabilities b e 112,76
Material accounting policies information- 1 to 3
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report attached of even dale For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For O M N & Associates
Chartered Accountants )
ICAI Firm Reg.No: 0003835 / \M! Yo
¢ ""1 G WL,V\-J M
Mahender Kumar Jain Sdkumar Srinivas
Partner Managing Director
Membership No: 026153 DIN: 01668064

Place: Hyderabad . - Place: Bangalore
Date: 14th May,2024 Date: 14th May,2024
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TAURUS VALUE STEEL & PIPES PRIVATE LIMITED
SY No : 487, BACHUPALLY VILLAGE, KUTBULLAPUR MANDAL, TELANGANA - 501 401
CIN : U28112TG2009PTC064592 PHONE : 080 4011 7777
E MAIL ID : alex@shankarabuildpro.com
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2024
(Rupees in Crores)
Note | Forthe Year ended| For the Year ended
‘No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
| Revenue from operations 28 62.07 55.10
Il Other Income 29 5.46 5.44
Il Total Income (I+lI) S R 60.54
IV Expenses
Cost of Raw Malerials Consumed 30 44 47 55.16
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 16.20 -
Changes in inventories of finished goods 31 (0.39) (0.04)
Employee benefils expenses 32 0.61 0.56
Finance costs 33 0.49 0.61
Depreciation and amortization expenses 4586 1.53 1.61
Other expenses 34 1.79 1.89
Total expenses (IV) 6470 59.79
V  Profit before tax (llI4V) 2.83 0.75
VI Taxexpense 21 (a)
Current tax 0.88 0.37
Tax - earlier years - -
Deferred tax (0.16) (0.20)
0.72 0147
VIl Profit after tax Sz 058
Vill Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or loss 0.00 0.08
(ii) Income tax relating to items will not be reclassified to (0.00) (0.00)
Profit or loss
Total A 0.00 0.08
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to - -
Profit or loss
Total B - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(loss) (A+B) 0.00 0.08
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2.11 0.66
X Earning per equity share: 35
Basic 13.99 381
Diluted 13.99 3.81

Material accounting policies information- 1 to 3
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report altached of even date
For O M N & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No: 0003835

Mahender Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No: 026153

Oae

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14th May,2024

Unint: 240261528
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/t/\JJMtI AN
mar grinivas

Managing Director,
DIN: 01668064

Place: Bangalore
Date: 14th May,2024

Rgehbted

R.S.V. Sivaprasad
Director




TAURUS VALUE STEEL & PIPES PRIVATE LIMITED
SY No : 487, BACHUPALLY VILLAGE, KUTBULLAPUR MANDAL, TELANGANA - 501 401
CIN : U28112TG2009PTC064592 PHONE : 080 4011 7777
E MAIL ID : alex@shankarabuildpro.com

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2024
(Rupees in Crores)

A. Equity Share Capital

(1) Current reporting period (refer note no 16)

g of the| Changes in Equity | Restated balance at | Changes in equity | Balance atthe |
jod Share Capital due to| the beginning of the |share capital during| end of the current
| prior period errors | current reporting | the current year | reporting period
file e ; period

= LEhE e 1'_51 — M o

(2) Previous reporting period (refer note no 16)

| Restated balance at | Changes in equity | Balance at the"
the beginning of the [share capital during|  end of the

evious reporting | the previous year ‘previous
= period reporting period
1.51 - 1.51 - 1.51
B. Other Equity (Refer Note 17)
rti
_| Items of other comprehensive
© 7 ltems that will not be
reclassified to profit and loss
; ? Remeésuremants . Fair
; ities Pi 2 S : Seprtin
Securities Premium | gotained Earnings | of the net defined | valuation of otal
reserve ;
: benefit plans | Guarantee to
difinies 1 Hetding
; . : e : i . company
Balance at the beginning of the 0.04 13.50 88.71 - (0.00) 102.25
current reporting period
Total comprehensive income for - - 211 0.00 - 211
the current year
Transfer to relained earnings - - 0.00 (0.00) -
Balance = .04 T 13.50 e - 90.82 - - 104.36
(2) Previous reporting period
Balance at the beginning of the 0.04 13.50 88.13 - (0.08) 101.59
previous reporting period
Total comprehensive income for - - 0.58 0.00 0.08 0.66
the previous year
Transfer to retained earnings - - 0.00 (0.00) -
alance at the end of the R s =130 8871} 3 2 102.25
Material accounting policies information-1to 3
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report attached of even date
Far O M N & Associates ) For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No; 0003835 : 7 /
Uyfn P l (o A
Mahender Kumar Jain Sukumar Srihivas R.5.V. Sivaprasad N
Partner Managing Dire Director
Membership No: 026153 DIN: 01668064
Place: Hyderabad Place: Bangalore
Date: 14th May,2024 Date: 14th May,2024
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TAURUS VALUE STEEL & PIPES PRIVATE LIMITED
SY No : 487, BACHUPALLY VILLAGE, KUTBULLAPUR MANDAL, TELANGANA - 501 401
CIN : U28112TG2009PTC064592 PHONE : 080 4011 7777
E MAIL ID : alex@shankarabuildpro.com
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2024
(Rupees in Crores)
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash flow from operallng actlvit:es
Profit before tax 2.83 0.75
Profit before tax for the year 2,83 0.75
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1.53 1.61
Net Profit on disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment - 0.00
Unwinding of interest income on rental deposits (0.00) (0.00)
Interest income (4.85) (4.88)
Interest expense 0.49 0.61
Bad Debts written off - -
Loss Allowance for doubltiul trade receivables 0.08 0.07
Operating profit before working capital changes 0.09 (1.84)
Adjustments for :
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories 4.28 (0.91)
Increase in trade receivables (7.40) 29
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Assets 1.15 0.86
(Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables (1.57) (3.82)
(Decrease)/ Increase in other liabilities (2.62) 2.54
(Decrease)/Increase in provisions 0.00 (0.00)
Cash flow from operations (6.07) (0.26)
Income laxes paid (1.37) (0.94)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) (7.44) {1.20)
Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for Property, Plant & Equipment, Investment (0.14) (0.45)
property, Intangible assets including capital Advances
Proceeds from sale of Property, plant & equipment (0.04) 0.01
Right-of-use Asset (0.22) (0.20)
Bank deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents (net) - 0.00
Interest received 4.86 4.90
Net cash generated used in investing activities (B) 4.46 4.26
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from non current borrowings (0.83) (2.48)
Repayment of non current borrowings - -
Proceeds from/ (Repayment of) Current borrowings (net) 427 -
Interest paid (0.47) (0.58)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) 297 (3.06)
Net increasel/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C) (0.01) (0.00)
Cash and cash equivalents - opening balances 0.03 0.03
Cash and cash equivalents - closing balances - 0.02 0.03
Note: Cash and Cash equivalents in the Cash Flow Statement comprise of
the following (Refer Note No. 12) :-
i) Cash on Hand 0.00 0.01
ii) Balance with Banks :
- In Current Accounts 0.02 0.02
0.02 0.03

Material accounting policies information- 1to 3

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set outin IND AS -7.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report attached of even dale
For O M N & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No: 0003835

(hv' b
Mahender Kumar Jain

Partner
Membership No: 026153

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 14th May,2024 . )
Ubint, 240 2.&:13"}614%(1&‘5'& 261
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

AP

R.S.V. Sivaprasad
Director
DIN: 01247339

Sukumar Srinivas
Managing Dirgctor
DIN: 01668064

Place: Bangalore
Date: 14th May,2024




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION
1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited, an 1SO 9001 company, is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Shankara Building Products Limited (Formerly Shankara Infrastructure Materials Ltd). It is engaged in
the manufacture of MS Pipes & Precision tubes at its manufacturing units at Hyderabad.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind
AS") as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (including comparatives) are duly adopted
by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 14th May 2024 for consideration and approval by the
shareholders.

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements have been prepared and presented in Indian Rupees and all amounts have
been presented in crores with two decimals, except share data and as otherwise stated.

2.3 Basis of preparation and presentation

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under accrual basis of accounting and
as a going concern on historical cost convention or fair values as per the requirements of Ind AS
prescribed under section 133 of the Act and relevant provisions thereon.

Disclosures under Ind AS are made only in respect of material items and in respect of the items that will
be useful to the users of financial statements in making economic decisions.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Company takes in to account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at
the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial
statements is determined on such a basis and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

Current and Non-Current Classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle or 12 months or other criteria as set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
Based on the nature of its business, the company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 months
for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.4 Revenue recognition

2.4.1 Sale of products

Revenue is recognized on fulfilment of performance obligation. In other words, revenue is recognized
when a promise in a customer contract (performance obligation) has been satisfied by transferring
control over the promised goods lo the customer.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received and receivable.




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION
2.4.2 Dividend and interest income
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has
been established.
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest income is recognised
on time proportion basis.

2.4.3 Rental income

Rental income from operating leases (of company's investment properties) is recognised on straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease, except where rentals are structured to increase in line
with expected general inflation. Initial direct cost, if any, incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on straight-line
basis over the lease term.

2.4.4 Other Income
Other income is recognised on accrual basis provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, any import duties and other
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for
qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning, net of any trade discounts and rebates.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation /
amortisation and impairment, if any.

Disposal of property, plant and equipment
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or on retirement, when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These
are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other gains / (losses).

Depreciation

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciable amount for
assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.
Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of Property, Plant & Equipment (other than capital
work in progress) less their residual values over their useful lives, using straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Management has re-assessed the useful lives of the Property, plant and equipment and on the basis of
technical evaluation, management is of the view that useful lives assessed by management, as above,
are indicative of the estimated economic useful lives of the Property, plant and equipment. In respect of
iti to Property, plant and equipment, depreciation has been charged on pro rata basis. Ipdividus




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION
The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, if current
estimates differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting
estimate on a prospective basis.
Capital work-in-progress
Capital work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under
development as at the balance sheet date. Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-
current assets.
2.6 Investment properties
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,and but not for sale in
the ordinary course of business and not used in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured initially
at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable, the borrowing costs. Subsequent
expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of
investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized

Investment properties (except freehold land) are depreciated using straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives. Investment properties generally have a useful life of 60 years. The useful life has
been determined based on technical evaluation by management.

2.7 Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of the intangible asset.
Intangible assets that are not available for use are amortised from the date they are available for use.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Software - 3 years
Brand - 3 years

The amortisation period and amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of intangible assets is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in
the Statement of Profit or Loss when the asset is derecognised.

2.8 Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Intang!ble assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
 at least annually, and whenever is an indication that the asset may be impaired.




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a

revaluation decrease.

Any reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is limited to the extent that the asset's
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no
impairment loss had previously been recognised.

2.9 Business combinations

Business combinations have been accounted for using the acquisition method under the provisions of
Ind AS 103, Business Combinations. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the
assets transferred, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
acquisition, which is the date on which control is transferred to the Company. The cost of acquisition
also includes the fair value of any contingent consideration. Identifiable assets acquired, liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair value on the
date of acquisilion. Business combinations between entities under common control are accounted for at
carrying value. Transaction costs that the Company incurs in connection with a business combination
such as finder's fees, legal fees, due diligence fees, and other professional and consulting fees are
expensed as incurred.

2.10 Leases

Effective April 01, 2019, the company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard
to all lease contracts existing on April 01, 2019 using the modified retrospective approach method.
The company as a lessee has recognised the lease liability based on the remaining lease payments
discounted using the incremental borrowing rate as of the date of initial application (being 01st April,
2019). The Right-of-Use (ROU) asset has been recognised at its carrying amount as if Ind AS 116 has
been applied since the commencement date of the lease arrangement by using the incremental
borrowing rate as at the transaction date (being 01st April, 2019). The company has not restated the
comparatives information, instead, the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard has been
recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings as on 01st April, 2019.

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease
adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain.
The company makes an assessment of the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby
assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be
exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant
leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the termination of the lease
and the importance of the underlying asset to the company's operations, taking into account the
location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term for future
periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances. In
respect of such long term contracts, Ind AS 116 is applied.

Where the company is lessor
As per terms of lease agreements there is no substantial transfer of risk and reward of the property to

the lessee. Accordingly such leased out assets are treated as belonging to the company. Rental i income
from operating leases is recognised on straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease
dir: if any, incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to
leased asset and recognised on straight-line basis over the lease term.




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION

Where the company is a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, the company assesses whether: (1) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
(2) the company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period
of the lease and (3) the company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee. The company has
however elected to use the exemptions provided by the standard on lease contracts for which the lease
term ends within 12 months as of the date of initial application, and lease contracts for which the
underlying asset is of low value.

For these short-term and low value leases, the company recognizes the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever shorter.

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent
of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is inilially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases.
Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the
company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

2.11 Inventories
Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost comprises of purchase price, freight, other attributable cost, applicable taxes not eligible for credit,
less rebates and discounts, which is determined on First-in, First-out ('FIFO') basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
cost of completion and selling expenses.

Stores and spares which does not meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are accounted
as inventories

All items of inventories which are considered to be damaged, unmarketable or unserviceable and have
become otherwise obsolete are valued at the estimated net realizable value.

Raw materials
Raw materials are valued at cost of purchase net of duties and include all expenses incurred in bringing
such materials to the location of its use.

Finished goods
Finished goods include conversion costs in addition to the landed cost of raw materials,

Stock in Trade




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION
Stores, spares and tools
Stores, spares and tools cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

2.12 Employee benefits

In respect of defined contribution plan the company makes the stipulated contributions to provident
fund, employees’ state insurance and pension fund, in respect of employees to the respective
authorities under which the liability of the company is limited to the extent of the contribution.

The liability for gratuity, considered as defined benefit, is determined actuarially using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Re-
measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the statement
of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately
in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit
or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the
beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised
as follows:

" service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements);
- net interest expense or income; and
= re-measurement.

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item
‘Employee benefits expenses'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the statement of financial position represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is
limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or
reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw
the offer of the termination benefit and when the enlity recognises any related restructuring costs.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual
leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term
employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the related service.

The company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonus. The company recognizes a provision
where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

2.13 Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent
that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised direclly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in
) ce with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.
P

%
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they are
related to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

The Company has exercised option to pay income tax u/s. 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 from
the financial year 2019-2020. Hence the provisions relating to minimum alternate tax (MAT) are not
applicable to the Company.

2.14 Foreign currency translation

The functional currency of the company is determined on the basis of the primary economic
environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Indian National Rupee
(INR).

The transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retransiated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical coslt in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they arise except for:

» exchange differences on fareign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment
to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings;

* exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognized initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to Statement of Profit and Loss on repayment of the monetary items.

ions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
¢
A
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Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a
result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will
be required to settle such an obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.

2.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares,
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share
split (consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax attributable to equity
shareholders as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any
attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares
including the treasury shares held by the company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the
employees.

2.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred
under finance costs. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs.

2.18 Government grants
Grants from the Government are recognized at their fair market value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants receivable as compensation for expenses or financial support are recognized in
profit or loss of the period in which it becomes available. Government grants relating to the purchase of
property, plant and equipment are included in current / non-current liabilities as deferred income and
are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and
presented within other income.

2.19 Non-current assets held for sale / distribution to owners and discontinued operations

The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale/ distribution to owners
if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale / distribution rather than through
continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale/ distribution should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale/ distribution will be made or that the decision to sell/ distribute will be
withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale/distribution and it is expected to be completed
within one year from the date of classification.
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The criteria for held for sale/ distribution classification is regarded as met only when the assets or
disposal group is available for immediate sale/ distribution in its present condition, subject only to terms
that are usual and customary for sales/ distribution of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale/
distribution is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The group treats sale/
distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly probable when:

» The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group);

* An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated:;

* The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in
relation to its current fair value;

* The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification; and

* Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will
be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets held for sale/for distribution to owners and disposal groups are measured at the
lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell/ distribute. Assets and liabilities
classified as held for sale/ distribution are presented separately in the balance sheet. Property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/ distribution to owners are not
depreciated or amortised.

A disposal group qualifies as discontinued operation if it is a component of an entity that either has
been disposed of, or is classified as held for sale, and:

* Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations,

* Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations

« Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented as a
single amount as profit or loss after tax from discontinued operations in the statement of profit and loss.

2.20 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets (Other than Trade receivables) and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of
Profit and Loss ('FVTPL')) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised
immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade receivables are recognised at their transaction value as the same do not contain significant
financing component.

Trade payables are in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services availed in
the normal course of business. They are recognised at their transaction and services availed value if
the transaction do not contain significant financing component.
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a) Financial Assets
(i) Recognition and initial measurement
Financial assets (other than Trade receivables ) are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets (other than financial assets at fair value
through Statement of Profit or Loss (‘FVTPL')) are added to the fair value of the financial assets, on
initial recognition. Transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at FVTPL
are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.
Trade receivables are recognised at their transaction value as the same do not contain significant
financing component

(ii) Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

» Debt instruments at amortized cost

+» Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI);

= Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL);

= Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

Debt instruments at amortised cost:

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
*The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

» The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

= Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in
the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI:

A 'debt instrument’ is classified as FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

» The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

» The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCl).

Debt instrument at FVTPL:

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Debt instruments
included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as FVTPL. However, such election is chosen only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

(iii) De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is de-recognised only when;
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b. The entity retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but expects a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where entity has transferred an asset, the Group examines and assesses whether it has transferred
substantially all risk and rewards of ownership of financial asset. In such cases, financial asset is de-
recognised. Where entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
financial asset, such financial asset is not de-recognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised, if the Group has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial asset is continued to be
recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

(iv) Investment in subsidiaries:
The company's investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries are accounted for at cost as per Ind AS
27, including adjustment for fair value of abligations, if any, in relation to such subsidiaries.

b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction cost (if any) that is attributable
to the acquisition of the financial liabilities which is also adjusted.

(ii) Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Loans and borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss
when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit
and loss.

Trade and other payables:

These amounts represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Company which are unpaid at
the end of the reporting period. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities when the
payment is due within a period of 12 months from the end of the reporting period. For all trade and other
payables classified as current, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of
these instruments. Other payables falling due after 12 months from the end of the reporting period are
presented as non-current liabilities and are measured at amortised cost unless designated at fair value
through profit and loss at the inception.

The Company enters into deferred payment arrangements (acceptances) whereby lenders such as
banks and other financial institutions make payments to supplier's banks for purchase of raw materials.
The banks and financial institutions are subsequently repaid by the Company at a later date. These are
normally settled up to 90 days. These arrangements for raw materials are recognized as Acceplances
i.e. trade payables and are included in total outstanding due of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises.

Financial guarantee

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because, the specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised
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All interest-related charges and, if applicable, changes in an instrument’s fair value that are reported in
profit or loss are included within finance costs or finance income.

Other financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recagnition as at fair value through profit or loss. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading or designated as at FVTPL are recognized in the profit or loss.

(iii) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
Modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

c) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

d) Impairment of Financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss
allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade
receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal
to the life time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition.

e) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability which
are accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the assel or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
marketl participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities:
» Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is direclly or indirectly observable, or

3. Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to th
ement is unobservable.
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For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

f) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are accounted for at FVTPL except for derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in cash flow hedge relationships, which require a specific accounting treatment. To
qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet several strict conditions with respect
to documentation, probability of occurrence of the hedged transaction and hedge effectiveness. These
arrangements have been entered into to mitigate currency exchange risk arising on account of
repayment of foreign currency term loan and interest thereon. For the reporting periods under review,
the company has not designated any forward currency contracts as hedging instruments,

2.21 Cash and cash equivalents and cash flow statement

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and
tax is appropriately classified for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future receipts or payments. In cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
include cash in hand, balances with banks in current accounts and other short- term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

short- term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.22 Dividend on ordinary shares

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the
company when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the
Company. As per the Companies Act, 2013, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the
shareholders. The amount so authorised is recognised directly in equity.

2.23 Segment reporting

An operating segment is defined as a component of the entity that represents business activities
from which it earns revenues and incurs expenses and for which discrete financial information is
available. The operating segments are based on the entity's internal reporting structure and the
manner in which operating results are reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker
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2.24 Indian Accounting Standards / amendments issued but not yet effective —

(i) New standard — Nil

(i) Amendments to existing Ind AS :

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) notified amendments to the existing standards —
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2023 on March 31, 2023. These amendments are effective for the
financial year beginning from April 1, 2023.

Ind AS - 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards
Ind AS —102 Share-based payment

Ind AS --103 Business Combinations

Ind AS--107 Financial Instruments : Disclosures

Ind AS --109 Financial Instruments

Ind AS — 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Ind AS — 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

Ind AS — 8 Accounting

Ind AS - 12 Income Taxes

Ind AS - 34 Interim Financial Reporting

The company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the
financial statements.

3. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under section 2 above, the Company is
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future period.

(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment once a year. Such lives are
dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their likely economic
lives based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating costs.
Accordingly depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information available to the
Management.

(i) Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether the investments in subsidiaries are impaired, requires an estimate in the value in
use of investments. In considering the value in use, the Directors have anticipated the future commodity
prices, capacity utilization of plants, operating margins, discount rates and other factors of the
underlying businesses / operations of the investee companies. Any subsequent changes o the cash
flows due to changes in the above mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of investments.

(i) Provisions and liabilities
Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a
future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can reasonably be estimated. The
timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances which may
be subject to change. The amounts are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability.

combinations and intangible assets
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Business combinations are accounted for using Ind AS 103, Business Combinations, which requires the
identifiable intangible assets and contingent consideration to be measured at fair value in order to
ascertain the net fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the business.
Significant estimates are required to be made in determining the value of contingent consideration and
intangible assets. These valuations are conducted by independent valuation experts.

(v) Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against
the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystalising or are very difficult to
quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not
recognized.

(vi) Fair value measurements

When the fair values of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the financial
statements cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is
required in establishing fair values. Judgements include consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility.
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(Rupees in Crores)

5 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

& . Freehold
S Partlcu[ars g : Land Buildings Total
Gross carrymg amount as at April 01, 2022 4.10 3.92 8.02
Additions - 0.44 0.44
Disposals - - -
Transferred from Property, Plant and Equipment = -
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 s A R o) ~  8.46
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Transferred from Property, Plant and Equ:prnent - -
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 410 | 4361 846
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Balance as at April 01, 2022 - 0.25 0.25
Depreciation for the year - 0.07 0.07
Depreciation on disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 o dmilone e e 0.32 0.32
Depreciation for the year - 0.07 0.07
Depreciation on disposals - - -
Balance as at March:31,202¢ . .. ... . D39 o nan
Net Carrying amount
As at March 31,2024 i 40 3.97 8.07
As at March 31, 2023 T 4.10 4.04 8.14
Useful Life of the asset (In Years) N/A 60 years
As per
Schedule Il of
the Companies
Method of depreciation N/A Act, 2013
INCOME EARNED AND EXPENSE INCURRED FOR INVESTMENT PROPERTY
...... For the year ended
Sl pamc"'a--r--s- . [ 31032024 | 31-03-2023
Rental income from investment properly 0.61 0.56
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and 0.03 0.02
maintenance)
Profit from investment properties before
depreciation 0.58 0.54
Depreciation 0.07 0.07
Profit from investment property 0.51 0.47
Fair Value
. Particulars ' i 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
Investment property 17.28 16.13

Estimation of fair value

The best evidence of fair values is current prices in an active market for similar properties. Since
investment properties are leased out by the Company, the market rate for sale/purchase of such
premises are representative of fair values. Company's investment properties are at a location where
active market is available for similar kind of properties. Hence fair value is ascertained on the basis
f market rates prevailing for similar properties in those location as determined by an Independent
ered valuer as defined under Rule 2 of Companies (registered valuers and valuation) Rules,

d consequently classified as a level 2 valuation.



Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Rupees in Crores)

6 Right-of-use Asset:
| Particulars | Accumulated depreciation _ S
Depreciation | Depreciation | Balance |
SR e | Block
e for the year | on deletions At 31.03 24
01.04.23 31.03.24 i
Right to Use Asset 0.85 - 0.02 0.93 0.63 0.14 - 0.77 0.16
Total T 0.63 | 0.14 c 0.77 0.16
i £ _Accumulated depreciation et
ions | Deletions B'a'la'n'ce.At Balance | Depreciation | Depreciation | Balance Block
i 31.03.23 At for the year | on deletions At 31.03.23
01.04.22 31.03.23 @
Right to Use Asset 0.97 - 0.02 0.95 0.48 0.15 - 0.63 0.32
Total 09y - 002 095 048 0.5 - 0.63 0.32




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Rupees in Crores)
7 LOANS (NON-CURRENT)
T P | As al 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023 |
Unsecured considered good:
- Loan receivable from related party * 68.71 £9.37
(T B b S e : £9.37
The term shall be for 60 months from the date of loan disbursement. There will be a moratorium of one year of the principal amount. From the second year onwards the
Borrower will pay a sum of 1.50 lakhs per month (Vishal precision steel & Pipes pvt td) lill the end of the tenure of the loan. Interest shall be calculated ingly. The
balk loan may be ded as agreed by the Lender and Borrower wilh necessary diligence as thought fit at that time.However, the Lender has tha right to

call the entire loan amaount giving 60 days notice to the Borrower.

* The term shall be for 24 months from the date of loan disbursement. The Borrower will pay a sum of 2.00 lakhs per month (Vishal precision steel & Pipes pvt Itd ) tll
the end of the tenure of the loan. Inlerest shall be calculated accordingly. The balance loan amount may be extended as agreed by the Lender and Borrower with
necessary diligence as thought fit at thal time However, the Lender has the right ta call the entire ksan amount giving 60 days notice o the Borrower,

7(a) LOANS (CURRENT)

E Particulars. | As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2
Unsecured considered good:

Loan bl re o 042 0.18
B Ar-!'!"d e : SR B 0.42 0.18

& OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
SR : ____Particulars | As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Unsecured, Considered good:
Capital advances - -
Balances with government authorities _0.49 0.49
_ Total A Fiih - D49 0.49
9 INVENTORIES
Chiic s Particulars i As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Inventaries:(at lower of cost and Net realisable value)
Raw Materials 797 12.66 -
Finished Goods 3z2r 288

Stores and spares 0.78 076
Total| T s q&a} R FET
Inventories have been hypothecaled as security against certain bank borrowings of the company as at 31st March 2024 (Refer note 18 and note 22)

10 TRADE RECEIVABLE (CURRENT)

= Parliculars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Unsecured:
Trade receivables Considered Good 7.39 0.00
Less: Allowance for doubtful debls (Expected credit loss - -
allowance) *
Total A : . 1.39 0.00
Trade receivables with signficant increase in credit risk 0.61 0.61
Less: Allowance for doubtful debls (Expected credit loss (0.31) 10.22)
allowance) *
Total B : 0.30. 0.38
Fotal T T T = 769 0.38
* ment in loss allowance of trade receivables-Current
ik e _Particulars S As al 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
‘Opening Balance 0.22 0.15
Amount written off .
Impairment Loss 0.09 0.07
Closing Balance afs 0.1 0.22
Trade Receivables (Current) ageing schedule as at 31-03-2024
e L e : i g Outstanding from due date of payment
" Notdusil 0 eoniEE : More | rotal
et Less than6 - | 6 months -1 than 3
: il __months | | year || years
(i) Undisputed Trade ivables — considered good - - - - - 7.39
{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk - - - - = 0.30 0.30
(iil) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - . 2 s E E
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivabl onsidered good - - % » 3 Z i
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credil risk - - - - - - N
vi) Dis Trade Receivables — cre red - - - . " . .
SR it e 738 i 4 : - - 030 | 759
More |
“than3 Total
Chde 3 ‘years
EU ‘I' puted Trade recei e 1 good i - 0.00
ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
inimasa by 3 - - = 0.01 p21|  0.16] o038
(i} Undispuled Trade Receivables — credit impai - - e = - & 5
(iv) Disputed Trade Recei idered good - - - 4 = i =
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk i " & : - - -
i) Dispuled Trade Recaivables — credit impaired - - = « %
A i e e ; = - i 0.21 0,46 0.38
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TRADE RECEIVAELE (NON CURRENT)

= : _Particulars As at 31-03.2024 | As at 31-03-2023

Unsecured:

Considered Good - -

Credit impaired 0.12 0.12
012 012

Less: Allowance for doubtful debls (expected credit loss 0.05 0.06

T L T S ~ 0.6 0.06 |

Of the above, debts due by directors or other officers of the

company or any of them either severally or jointly with any

other person or debts due by firms or private companies Nil Nil

respectively in which any direclor is a partner or a director or a

member amount to

* Movement in loss allowance of trade receivables-Non Current

e . Particulars | Asat31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
| Opening Balance 0.06 0.06
{Amount written off
|Impairment Loss - -
Closing Balance 0.06 0.06
Trade Receivables (Non Current) ageing schedule as at 31-03-2024
SR : Oulistanding from due date of payment
e - Wore o
6 months -1 ] i than 3 |
: e S £ ) year 1-2years | 2-3years | years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - - - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk - - - - - - 2
{iii} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 2 - - = - = .
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - - - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
lincrease in credit risk - - - - . - ”
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - 0.06 - 0.06
Total L & - = - - 0.06 - 0.06
Trade Receivables (Non Ci ) ageing schedule as al 31-03-2023
j ; TR . e Outstanding from due date of payment
:  Tolal
(i) Us d Trade %
(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk - B i 5 = i ™
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credil impaired - - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good . < = ! i - B
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
lincrease in credit risk : ) ) ) - ) -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - 0.08 - 0.06
Total : i e - i - - - 0.06 . 0.06
The credil period on goods sold ranges from 30 to 60 days without security. No interest is charged on overdue lrade receivable. Trade receivable with credit impairment
is identified on case to case basis.
In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing the exp credit loss alk e for trade
receivables based on a provision malrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The
D credil loss is based on the ageing of the receivables thal are due and rales used in the provision matrix,
Before pting any new , the pany | the financial position, pasl perf; 2, business opportunities, credit references etc of the new customer

and defines credit limit and credit period. The credit limil and the credit period are reviewed al periodical intervals

The Company doas not g y hold any col or other credit enhancemenls over these balances nor does it have a legal right of offset against any amounts owed
by the Campany to the .

Trade receivables have been given as collateral towards borrowings (refer security nole below Nole 22).

In determining the recoverability of a lrade receivable, the Company considers any change in the credit quality of the trade receivable from the dale credil was initially
granted up to the end of the reporting period. The concentration of credil risk is limited due to the fact that the customer base is large and unrelated.

11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON-CURRENT)

e As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Unsecured:
Considered good:
(a) Security Deposits 0.89 0.88
(b) Deposit with Suppliers 017 017
<) Bank O its with more than 12 months maturit
 Total i ; : 1.06 1.05

12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

| . Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Balances with banks :

In current account 0.02 0.02

Cash on hand 0.00 0.01

B i 003 ]
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ENTS

13 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL|

~ Panticulars | As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Earmarked balances:
Fixed Deposits held as margin money - -
Tolal - -
14 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)
(R . " - Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Unsecured, considered good
Rent receivable * 0.05 0.05
Interest Accrued on Others 0.03 0.03
Staff Advance - 0.02
*For Rent receivable from related parties refer Note no 45
15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
: Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Unsecured, considered good
Advances other than capital advances:
Advances for purchases 334 326
Prepayments and others 0.02 0.02
Balances with government authorities 0.12 0.89
|@ A T 348 417

{Rupees in Crores)
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16 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

| Asat31-03-2024 |  Asat31-03-2023
s i : | No.ofShares |  Rs. No.of Shares| Rs.
Authorised:
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 20,00,000 2.00 20,00,000 2.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid: 15,10,100 1.51 15,10,100 1.51
i n of numb r of equ|ty shares and equity shar
: Asat3 -03-202 ; As at 31 -03-2023

S : i No of Shares | | No.of Shares Rs.
Balance as at the beginning of the year 15.10,100 151 15.10,100 151
Changes in equity share capital - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 15,10,100 1.51 15,10,100 1.51

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions
(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares and terms of conversion of other securities into equity.

The company has one class of equily shares having par value of Rs.10 each. Each share holder is eligible for
one vote per share held and carry a right to dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(ii) There are no restrictions attached to equity shares

c) Detatls of Shares held by holding Company

..... . _ As at 31-03-2024 ~ As at 31-03-2023
Name Of Shareholder & No. of Shares | % of Holdmg No. of Shares | % of Holding |
Shankara Bmldmg Products Ltd 15,10,100 100% 15,10,100 100%

d) Deialls of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

T _As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
' Nama B shacsholder il No._of Shares | % of Holcli_ng No. of Shares | % of Holding |
Shankara Bmldlng Products Ltd 15,10,100 100% 15,10,100 100%
e) _Shares held by promoters at the end of 31-03-2024
e : . : % Change
Promoter name Nosot Sharas| - af tatal during the
L G shares
e year
Shankara Building Products Ltd 15,10,100 100% 0%
Total 15,10,100 100% 0%
Shares held by promoters at the end of 31-03_2023
: ; % Change
o,
Promuter name No. of Shares neitota) during the
shares year
Shankara Building Products Ltd 15,10,100 100% 0%
Total 15,10,100 100% 0%

f) Inthe period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2024
i) The Company has not allotted any equity shares as fully paid up without payment being received in cash.

ii} The Company has not allotted any equity shares by way of bonus issue.
iif) The Company has not bought back any equity shares.
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17 OTHER EQUITY
s e e P

| As at 31-03-2023

Capital Reserve 0.04 0.04
Securities Premium 13.50 13.50
Retained earnings 90.82 88.71

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit
plans

Fair valuation of Guarantee to Holding company
dofall il 104.36 102.25

Capital Reserve
Reserve is primarily created on amalgamation as per statutory requirement.

Securities Premium
This consists of premium realised on issue of shares and will be applied/ utilised in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

18 BORROWINGS (NON CURRENT)

(Rupees in Crores)

__Asat31-03-2024 |

As at 31-03-2023

SECURED LoANS:

Standard Chartered Bank

19 LEASE LIABILITY-NON CURRENT

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Lease liability - 0.47
_Total - 0.47
20 PRowsrm_:s_ (NON-CURRENT)
. Particulars _As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Financial guarantee liability *

. Mov ment in Prows:on for fnancaal _quarantee hablhty
" : Particulars i

AS at 31032024

. As at 31-03-2023

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Provision utilised/ reversed during the year

0.08

Balance at the end of the year
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(Rupees in Crores)

21 INCOME TAXES

Indian companies are subject to Indian income tax on a standalone basis. Each entity is o tax an laxable profits determined for each fiscal year beginning
on April 1 and ending on March 31,
Incomes are assessed based on book profits prepared under generally accepled accounting principles in India adjusted in accordance with the provisions of the
Income tax Act, 1961. Such adjustments generally relate to depreciation of fixed assels, disallowances of certain provisions and accruals, the sel-off of tax losses
and depreciation carmied forward and retirement benefit costs.
The Company has opted to exercise the option permitled under section 115BAA of the Income-tax Acl, 1961, Accordingly, the Company has made a provision for
Income tax and re-measured its deferred tax al the rate prescribed by the section.Income tax is charged at 22% plus surcharge of 10% plus health and education
cess of 4%.

a) Income tax expenses
b . Fortheyearended =
31-03-2024 |  31-03-2023
Current tax:
Current lax 0.88 0.37
Tax pertaining to earlier years - -
0.88 0.37
Deferred tax {0.186) (0.20)
Total 07
A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before tax at the statulory income tax rate to recognised income tax expense for the year
_ For the year ended
S ! | 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
Profit before tax from conlinuing operations 283 0.75
Enacted tax rate in India 25.168% 25.168%
Expected income tax expense al slatulory tax rate 071 0.19
Tax impac!
Expenses not deduclible in determining taxable 0.05 0.02
profils O
Deductions allowable under lax laws o {0.04) (0.04)
Tolalsesaliils iy T T e 0.7
Effective | tax rate 25.35% 23.26%
Tax expenses:
- Current tax 0.88 0.37
- Deferred tax (0.16) (0.20)
Total tax D.72 0.17
Add: Tax for earlier years : - -
Total tax expenses reported for the year & 072 ATy
b) Current Tax Assets
IRt ~ Particulars © | Asat3103-2024 | Asat31-03-2023
Current lax ;i\sse! ;Nét} 1.26 0.77
c) Current Tax Liabilities i
B - . Particulars | Asat3103-2024 | Asat31-03-2023
|Current ax Liabilities (Net) - -
d) Deferred Tax Liabilities
The majority of the d tax bal, . nis differential rates of deprecialion lor property plant and equipment under income tax act and disallowance of
certain expenditure under income tax act. Significant components of deferred tax assels/(liabililies) recognized in the financial statements are as follows:
e Parliculars SmE As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Deferred Tax Liability:
Opeing adjustments as per IndAs 116 (0.00) (0.00)
On account of accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 1.81 1.96
Deferred Tax Asset:
Expenses allowed on payment basis . &
All for doubtful receivables and
advances (0.09) (0.07)
IND AS Adjustments (0.02) {0.04)
| Deferred Tax Asset/Liabilities (Net) : ! 169} 1.85
Deferred tax balance (Asset)/Liability in relation | - Recognised/ Recognised in/ | As at 31-03-
i |- bl o (reversed) through | reclassified from 2024
profit and loss Gl
Mcela.ra!ed depreciation uﬁdﬁr inun.ma tax acl = 1.96 (0.15) - 1.81
Provision for employee benefit - (0.00) 0.00 -
Allowance for doubtful receivables and advances (0.07) (0.02) - (0.09)
IND AS Adjustments {0,04) D.02 - (0.02)
Opeing adjustments as per Ind (0.00) - - (0.00)
Total : i 1.85] (0.16) 0 0.00 1.69
Deferred tax balance (Asset)/Liability i relation - Recognised/ | gnised - Asat
: ; [ : (reversed) through 31-03-2023
i ~ profitand loss i
[Accelarated depreciation under income lax acl 244] (0.18) 196
Provision for employee benefit - (0.00) =
nce for doubtful receivables and advances (0.05) (0.02) (0.07)
Adjustments {0.04) 0.00 - (0.04)
adjustments as per Ind AS 116 (0.00) - - (0.00)
LR | 2.04 _(0a9) 0.00 1.85
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22 BORROWINGS (CURRENT)

Particulars = | | As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
SECURED
(a) Loans repayable on demand from banks 4.27 -
(b) Current maturities of long-lerm debt 1.35 0.49
Total Borrowings - 5.62 0.49

Working capital loans are repayable on demand and carries interest @ 7.69% to 9.25 % and secured by:
a) First pari passu floating charge on the existing and future current assets and certain fixed assets belonging to the company.

b ) Guarantee by Managing Director & Corporate guarantee by holding company

Other disclosures (for both current and non-current borrowings)
(i) Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks are in agreement with books of accounts.

(ii)The company has adhered to debt repayment and interest service obligations on time. The company has nol been declared as wilful defaulter

by any bank or financial institution.

(Rupees in Crores)

(iii)All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required to be filed with Registrar of Companies have been filed. No

registration or satisfaction is pending as at the 31.03.2024

(iv) Term loans were applied for the purposes for which they were obtained. Further short term loans availed not have been utilised for long term

purposes

Reconciliation of cashflows from financing activities

; __Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Cash and CJash equwalenls 0.02 0.03
Current borrowings (4.27) -
Noncurranl borm\mngs (1.35) (2.18)
Net Debt o . {5.60) (2.15)

equivalents

Current
borrowings

‘| Non-current

borrowings

Total

Net debt as at 01-04-2022
Net cashflows

Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Foreign exchange adjustments
Other non-cash movement

- Acquisition/disposals

0.03
(0.00)

(4.66)

2.48

Net debt as at 31-03-2023

0.03 |

(2:18)

Net debt as at 01-04-2023
Net cashflows
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Foreign exchange adjustments
Other non-cash movement

- Acquisition/disposals

0.03
(0.01)

(4.27)

(2.18)

0.83

Net debt as at 31-03-2024

002

4.27)

{1.35)

Note:
Assets are presented in positive numbers
Liabilities are presented in negative numbers

23 TRADE PA‘I"ABLES (CURRENT)
| i Particulars

As at 31-03-2024

| As at 31-03-2023

enterprises (MSME) [refer note no 40]

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small en!erprsses

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

0.13

1.70

‘Iofal 'l'rade Pa)'ablas

0.13

170
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Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31-03-2024

(Rupees in Crores)

lowing periods from due date of payment Total
- 1-2years | 2-3years | Morethan3 |
T 5  years |
{i) MSME - - - - -
(i) Others 013 - - 0.13
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME = ! - P
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - -
- _ T i - 013
Oulstanc lnr fnllowmg periods frorn due date of payment | Total
Less tha More than 3
: years
(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 1.65 0.05 - B 1.70
(i) Disputed dues — MSME i = 3 = -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - B - - -
Total 5 - 1.65 0.05 - - 1.70
24 LEASE I.IAB!LITY- CURRENT
| As at31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Lease liability 0.26 -
‘Total Other Current liabilities =~ - 0.26 -
25 OTHER F lNANCIAL LIABILITIES [CURRENT}
___Particulars ‘As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Interest payable
-Interest accrued but not due 5 -
Employee Benefits payable 0.04 0.04
Other expense payable 0.1 0.15
| Total Other Financial Liabilities = 0.15 019
26 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
. Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Advances from customer - 258
Statutory dues 0.02 0.02
Advances from customer
Total Other Current liabilities 002} 260
27 PROVISIONS (CURRENT)
Particulars | | As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Provislon for Employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer nole 43) * 0.00 0.01
Compensated absences ** 0.00 0.00
Total Provisions . 0.01 0.01
H Movement in Protvlsaon for Enlployee henehts Gratualy
; Particulars. =~ -~ | Asat31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Balanoe at the beginning of the year 0.01 0.00
Add: Provision made during the year - 0.01
Less: Provision utilised/ reversed during the year 0.00 -
Balance at the end of the year ; " 0.00 0.01
bl Mmremenl of provision for compensaled absences
Particulars : As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00 -
Add: Provision made during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision utilised/ reversed during the year - -
ALl s RLdA s o 008
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(Rupees in Crores)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
e For the Yearended | For the Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Sale of Building Products (Steel Pipes and Tubes) 61.24 54.24
Other Operating Revenues

i) Sale of sc:rap 0.83 0.86
Total | 62.07 55.10 |
OTHER INCOME _

i i For the Year ended | For the Year ended

31.03.2024 | 31 03 2023

Interest Income: - 0. 00
Interest Received from related party 4.85 4.88
Rental Income 0.61 0.56
Unwinding of interest income on rental deposits 0.00 0.00
Profit on Sale of fixed Assest - 0.00
Miscellaneous income 0.00 0.00
Total 5.46 5.44
COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

= i For the Year ended | For the Year ended

131.03.2024 - 31.03.2023

Opening stock of Raw Malerials 12.66 12.01
Add: Purchases of Raw Materials 39.78 55.81
Add: Purchases stock transfer-Net

Less: Closing stock of Raw Materials (7.97) (12.66)
Total 44.47 55.16

For the Year ended | Forthe Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Closing stock of Finished Goods (3.27) (2.88)
Opening stock of F|n|shed Goods 2.88 2.84
Total : i = - (0.39) (0.04)
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES _
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salaries and Wages 0.55 0.52
Contribution for:
Provident fund * 0.02 0.02
Employee state insurance 0.00 0.00
Gratuity-[Refer Note 43] 0.01 0.01
Employee Welfare Expenses 0.03 0.01
0.61 0.
N G
O
* FRN:000383S | &
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(Rupees in Crores)

_ For the Year ended
31.03.2023

Interest Expense on borrowings 0.47 0.57
Other borrowing costs - -
Interes Lga_s_a__LiabiIity-_lnd__As 116 o pel . 0.02 0.04

Tota

34 OTHER EXPENSES

ars

Power,Fuel & Water 0.48 0.63
Consumption of Stores and Spares 0.19 0.24
Rent 0.03 0.04
Repairs and Maintenance

Buildings - -

Others 0.07 0.07
Insurance 0.03 0.02
Rates & Taxes 0.15 0.04
Travelling & Conveyance 0.01 0.01
Payment to Auditors (Refer note below) 0.02 0.02
Legal & Professional fees 0.05 0.05
Directors silting fees 0.01 0.01
Communication Expenses 0.01 0.01
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 0.00 -
Loss Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 0.08 0.07
Labour Charges - .
Freight Charges 0.07 0.03
Commission Charges - E
Expenses on Corporate Guarantee 0.05 -
Bad Debts written off - E
Loss on sale of Property, plant & equipment - 0.00
Sub contracting Charges 0.39 0.49
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure (refer note 42) 0.04 0.10
Miscellaneous Expenses * 0.10 0.06
Total - TR e 1.89 |

*Under this head, there is no expenditure which is in excess of 1% of revenue from operations or Rs. 10 lakhs,
whichever is higher.

- 31.03.20;

a) For Statutory Audit

b) For Tax Audit

c) For Limited Review fees
d) Out of Pocket Expenses
Total il s




Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

35 Earnings Per Share

(Rupees in Crores)

i Parliculars e FortheYearended | Forthe Year ended
i 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Basic & Diluted
A. Profit attributable to equity shareholders (in Crores.) 211 0.58
B. Weighted average number of equity shares (in Crores.) 0.15 0.15
C. Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.) [A/B] 13.99 3.81
Face value per share (Rs.) 10 10

The company does not have any potential equily shares. Accordingly, basic and diluted EPS would remain the same.

36 Contingent liabilities:

e i Particulars - ~ As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
To the extent not provided for:
Entry Tax",** 0.97 0.97
. = 097y - 097

* These cases are pending at various forums in the respective departments. Outflows, if any, arising out of these
claims would depend upon the outcome of the decision of the appellate authorities and the company's rights for
future appeals before the judiciary. No reimbursements are expected.

**Amount remitted against disputed liability Rs.0.24 crores

37 Commitments

Particulars
Estimated value of capital commitments towards buildings (Net
of advances)

As at 31-03-2024
Nil

As at 31-03-2023
Nil

38 Segmental information
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The board of directors of the Company assesses the financial performance and position of the
Company. The Board of Directors of the company has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) as defined by Ind AS 108, Operaling Segments,

The Company operates in only one segment viz; manufacturing of MS Pipes & Precision tubes and in one
geographical location ie. India..Accordingly, no separate disclosure has been made for primary segment and
secondary segment. The reportable business segments are in line with the segment wise information which is
being presented to the CODM.

39 Operating lease
a) As lessor:
Leasing Arrangements:

The investment properties are leased to tenants under operating leases with rentals payable monthly.
Minimum lease payments receivable on leases of investment properties are as follows:

: St Particulars __As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Within one year 0.64 0.64
Between 1 and 2 years 0.67 0.67
Between 2 and 3 years 0.70 0.70
Between 3 and 4 years - -
Between 4 and 5 years = -
Later than 5 years - =

o s L — 5 =5

b) As lessee:
Various Buildings have been taken on operating lease with lease term between 11 and 72 months for
office/faclory premises and residential accommodation of employees, which are renewable on a periodic basis by
mutual consent of both parties. All the operating leases are cancellable by either parties for any reason by giving
a prior nolice before 1 to 3 months. There is no restriction imposed by lease arrangements, such as those
concerning dividends and addilional debts.

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with
any oplion to extend or terminale the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The company makes
an assessment on the expected |lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is
reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised.

< Fot tﬁé‘;;horl-term and low value leases, the company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense

/& ~on a‘s'i(?i'qht_-line basis over the term of the lease.

oy

B
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(Rupees in Crores)

Accounting for Leases under IND AS 1

Tl For the Yearended | Forthe Year ended
i G Particiila : 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Gross carrying amount of right of use assets 0.95 0.97
Depreciation charged for the Right-of-use assets 0.14 0.15
Interest expense on lease liability 0.02 0.04
The rental expense relating to short-term leases for which IND
AS 116 has not been applied 0.03 0.04
Additions to Right-of-use assets during the current year - -
Deletions to Right-of-use assels during the current year 0.02 0.02
Gross carrying amount of right of use assets 0.93 0.95
Lease liabilities
: articulars : As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows
Not later than one year 0.27 -
Later than one year and not more than five years - 0.52
More than five years = -
Total undiscounted laibilities 0.27 0.52
Lease liabilities
Current 0.26 -
Non-current - 0.47

40 Additional Information

Disclosure pertaining to micro and small enterprises as required under MSMED Act, 2006 (as per information

available with the Company):
' ' Particulars

_ As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

(i) the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining
unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year;

(ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section
16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year,

(iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;

(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year and

(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
seclion 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.
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41 Corporate social responsibility
a) Gross amount required to be spent by Company during the year - Rs.0.04 crores ( Previous year: Rs.0.10
crores)

b) Amount spent during the year:
Year ended 31-03-2024

. ~Amount Mounto b Total of
. | requiredtobe | . | Shortfall atthe | previous
e expenditure
.| spent forthe it end of the year years
: . year shortfall
a) Construction / acquisition of any assets - - - =
b) On purpose other than (a) above 0.04 0.04 -
Year ended 31-03-2023
i e Amount | Total of
required to be Amoun.l o Shortfall at the | previous
S ~expenditure
spent for the | hctired end of the year years
: Sl : year aler ; shortfall
a) Construction / acquisition of any assels - - = s
b) On purpose other than (a) above 0.10 0.10 - .

Amount paid is included in Other expenses in Note No.34
Nature of CSR Activities- Healthcare infrastructure, education, environment sustainability, rehabilitating
abandoned women and children.
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42 Assets hypothecated as security:

(Rupees in Crores)

The carrying amounts of assets hypothecated as security for current and non-current borrowings are:

Particulars

| Note No | As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

Current Assets
A) Financial assets
(i) First Charge

(ii) Floating Charge

B) Non Financial assets

(i) First Charge

(i) Floating Charge

10

7.69

12.02

0.38

16.30

Total current assets hypothecated as
security

19.71

16.68

Non Current Assets
A) Financial assets

(i) First Charge

(ii) Floating Charge

B) Non Financial assets
(i) First Charge

- Land and Building

- Plant and Machinery

(i) Floating Charge

10

0.06

9.61
8.51

0.06

9.74
9.67

Total non-current assets hypothecated as
security

18.18

19.47

Total assets hypothecated as security

37.89

36.15
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43 Employee benefits
a) Defined contribution plans

(Rupees in Crores)

Contribution to Defined Contnbution Plans, recognlsed as an expense for the year is as under:

caee : For the Year ended | For the Year ended
- IR e 31.03.2024 _ 31.03.2023

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund (includes pension fund) 0.02 0.02

Employer's Contribution to Employee State Insurance 0.00 0.00

b) Defined benefit plan
(i) Gratuity
The Company has funded the gratuity liability ascertained on actuarial basis, wherein every employee who has completed five years
or more of service is entitled to gratuity on retirement or resignation or death calculated at 15 days salary for each completed year of
service, subject to a maximum of Rs. 20 lacs per employee. The vesting period for Gratuity as payable under The Payment of
Gratuity Act is 5 years.
The plans in India typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary
risk.
Investment risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to
government bond yields; if the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

Interest risk: A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in
the return on the plan's debt investments.

Longevity risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality
of plan participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expeclancy of the plan participants will increase
the plan’s liability.

Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants.
As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

There are no other post-retirement benefits provided to employees.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 31%
March 2024 by M/S Ankolekar & Co., Actuaries and Consultants. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related
current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

Gratu]tv {Funded)
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Llahlllty recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening Balance 0.09 0.07
Current Service Cost 0.01 0.01
Past Service Cost - -
Interest Cost 0.01 0.01
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) on obligation (0.00) (0.00)
Benefits paid - -
Transfer In/(Out) 2 -
. Closing Balance : 0.10 0.09
Less Fair Value of Plan Assets
Opening Balance 0.08 0.07
Expected Return on Plan assets less loss on investments 0.01 0.01
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain on Plan Assets 0.00 (0.00)
Employers' Contribution 0.01 0.00
Benefits paid - -
Transfer In/(Out) - -
Closing Balance 0.10 0.08
___ Amount recognized in Balance Sheet (Refer note 22) 0.00 0.01
Expenses during the year
Current Service cost 0.01 0.01
Past Service cost - -
Interest cost 0.01
Expected Return on Plan assets (0.01)
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(Rupees in Crores)

Component of defined benefit cost recognized in statementof | 0.01} 0.01
profit& loss s e
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability
- Actuarial Lass/(Gain) on defined benefit obligation (0.00) (0.0)
- Actuarial Loss/(Gain) on Plan Assets (0.00) 0.0
Component of defined benefit cost recognized in other (0.00) (0.0)
Benefits paid
Actual Return on plan assets 0.01 0.00
Break up of Plan Assets:
i) Equity instruments - -
ii) Debt instruments = -
iii) Investment Funds with Insurance Company 100% 100%
Of which, Unit Linked 0% 100%
Of which, Traditional/ Non-Unit Linked 100% -
iv) Assel-backed securities - -
v) Structured debt - -

Note: None of the assels carry a quoted market price in an active market or represent the entity’s own transferable financial

instruments or are property occupied by the entity.

Principal actuarial assumptions

Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Discount Rate 7.00% 7.20%
Expected rate(s) of salary increase 7.00% 7.00%
Expected return on plan assets 7.20% 6.90%
Attrition rate 10.00% 10.00%

Mortality rate during employment

Indian assured lives mortality 20012-2014 Ult.

Experience adjustments

Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Defined Benefit Obligation 0.10 0.09 0.07 0.07 0.11
Plan Assets 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.26
Surplus / (Deficit) (0.00) (0.01) (0.00) (0.01) 0.15
Experience Adjustments on (0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.01 (0.05)
Plan Liabilities —
(Loss)/Gain

(0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.03
Experience Adjustments on
Plan Assets — (Loss)/Gain

The Company expects to contribute Rs.Nil (previous year Rs.0.01 crores ) to its gratuity plan for the next year.

In assessing the Company's post retirement liabilities, the Company monitors mortality assumptions and uses up-to date mortality
tables, the base being the Indian assured lives mortality (2006-08) ultimate.

Expected return on plan assets is based on expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the fund
during the estimated term of the obligations after considering several applicable factors such as the composition of plan assets,
investment strategy, market scenario, etc.

The eslimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment markel.

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as at the balance sheet date for the
estimated term of the obligations.

Effective March 29, 2018, the Government of India has notified the Payment of Gratuity (Amendment) Act, 2018 to raise the statutory
ceiling on graltuity benefit payable to each employee to Rs 20 lacs from Rs 10 lacs. Accordingly the amended and improved benefits,
if any, are recognised as current year's expense as provided under paragraph 103, Ind AS 19.
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(Rupees in Crores)
Sensitivity Analysis:
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase
and mortality. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

impact on Defined benefit obligation

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

EEn j _lIncrease Decrease Increase Decrease

Discount rate (1% increase) - 0.01 - 0.00
Discount rate (1% decrease) 0.01 - 0.01 &
Future salary growth (1% increase) 0.01 - 0.01 -
Future salary growth (1% decrease) B 0.01 - 0.01
Attrition rate (1% increase) - - - -
Attrition rate (1% decrease) - = = 3

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefil obligation as it is
unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

The average expected remaining lifetime of the plan members is 8 years as at the valuation date which represents the weighled
average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants.
The expected maturity analysis of the benefit payments of gratuity is as follows:

Particulars Less thana| Between1-2 | Between 2 -5 years Over 5 years
Hrdipt ki year years Total

31-03-2024

Defined benefit obligation (Gratuity) 0.02 0.01 0.04 0.06 0.13
Total Fenled 3 Soopo2 g 0.01 . 0.04 0.06 0.13
31-03-2023

Defined benefit obligation (Gratuity) 0.02 0.01 0.04 0.05 0.12
Total ' il - 0.02 0.01 0.04 0.05 0.12

The Company had deployed its investment assets in an insurance plan which is invested in market linked bonds. The investment
returns of the market-linked plan are sensitive to the changes in interest rates as compared with the investment returns from the
smooth return investment plan. The liabilities' duration is not matched with the assets' duration,

The liabilities of the fund are funded by assets. The company aims to maintain a close to full-funding position at each Balance Sheet
date. Future expected contributions are disclosed based on this principle.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared 1o the prior period.
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44 Disclosure on Accounting for revenue from customers in accordance with IND AS 115

Disaggregated revenue information

(Rupees in Crores)

A Type of goods and service

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
i . .31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(a) Sale of products 61.24 54.24
(b) Sale of services - -

(c) Other operating revenues 0.83 0.86
Total Oprerating Revenue | 62.07 55.10
In India 62.07 55.10
Outside India - =

B Timing of revenue recognition

For the Year ended | i
_31.03.2024 ____ Forthe Year ended31.03.2023
| Atapoint | Overa | Ata pointof time Over a period of time
| oftime | period of
....... time
Sale of products and other operaling income 62.07 Nil 55.10 Nil
C Contract Balances
' Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Contract Assets
Contract Liabilities - 2.58
D Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities
e P For the Year ended | For the Year ended
_ G . i 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities 2.58 -
E Reconciliation of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

""" e For the Year ended For the Year ended
- 5 fiitiotiare 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue at contracted prices 62.07 55.10
Revenue from contract with customers 62.07 55.10
Difference Nil Nil
F Unsatisfied or partially satisfied performance obligation
= e Pa’ri.i::c"u! ars S i Fdr:-t_l_'ne Year ended For the Year ended
M e R ; 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Unsalisfied or partially salisfied performance obligation Nil Nil
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45 Related party disclosures
A. Names of Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/previous year and nature
of relationship:

Helding Company: Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore

Entities where control exist Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Employees Gratuity
Fund

Fellow Subsidiary Companies: Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Pvt

Ltd Karnataka

Cenlury wells Roofing India Pvt
Ltd, Kancheepuram

Steel Networks Holdings Ple Limited

Companies over which Key Managerial Personnel can exercise Shankara Holdings Private Limited, Bangalore
significant influence
Key Managerial Personnel Mr. Sukumar Srinivas (Managing Director)

Mr. R.S.V.Sivaprasad (Whole time Director)

TS = ™
Mctian wuth Rela!..ed ERrlies For the Year ended For the Year ended

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Purchase of Goods (Refer note 1 below)

Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd Bangalore - -
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalare 4.75 7.27
Century wells Roofing India Private Ltd, Kancheepuram - -

Sale of Goods (Refer note 2 below)

Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd,Bangalore - 2
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore 61.20 54.086
Century wells Roofing India Private Ltd,Kancheepuram - 0.04

Sale of Fixed Assels
Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd Bangalore - -

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd Bangalore - 0.01
Rental Income

Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore 0.08 0.04
Century wells Roofing India Private Ltd,Kancheepuram 0.24 0.24
Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd,Bangalare 0.29 0.29
Rent Expenses

Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore 0.03 0.03
Interest Received

Shankara Building Products Ltd.Bangalore 2.61 279
Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd,Bangalore 2.24 2.09

Contribution to employee related trusts made during the year
Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Employees Gratuity Fund 0.01 0.00

Expenses on Corporate Guarantee
Shankara Building Products Limited,Bangalore 0.05 =

Guarantees and collaterals received from the holding

Company:

Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore - 4
Unsecured loan repaid by:

Shankara Building Products Limiled,Bangalore 39.74 -
Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd Bangalore 0.18

Unsecured loan given to:
Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd Bangalore - (39.50)
Notes

The purchases from related parties are in the ordinary course of business. Purchase transaclions are based on normal

—y

parties are in the ordinary course of business. Sales transactions are based on prevailing price
as not recorded any expected credit loss for trade receivables from related parties.
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(Rupees in Crores)

.[Balance Outstanding tol from related parties As at31-03-2024 | Asat31-03-2023
Trade Receivables
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore 7.39 -
Rent Receivable
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore 0.01 0.01
Century wells Roofing India Private Ltd Kancheepuram 0.02 0.02
Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd,Bangalore 0.03 0.03
Rent Payable
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore 0.00 0.00
Advances from Holding company
Shankara Building Products Ltd, Bangalore - 2.58
Loan Receivable
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore - 39.74
Vishal Precision Steel Tubes and Strips Private Ltd,Bangalore 69.13 29.81
Guarantees given to Holding Company
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore - -
Guarantees received from Holding Company
Shankara Building Products Ltd,Bangalore 5.00 5.00
Guarantees received from directors
Managing Director 5.00 5.00

Guarantees given to Holding Company

Guarantees provided to the lenders of the holding company are for availing working capital facilities from the lender

banks.
Guarantees from Holding Company

Guarantees provided by holding company to the lenders of the company are for availing working capital facilities from

the lender banks.
Guarantees from directors

Personal guarantee given by the managing director to the company are for availing working capital facilities from the

lender banks.
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48 Financial Instruments
A Capital risk management
The Company's capital requirements are mainly to fund its expansion, working capital. The principal source of funding of the Company has been, and is expected to continue
to be, cash generated from its operations supplemented by borrowing from bank and the financial support from holding company on need basis. The Company is nol subject
to any externally img d capital requirements,
The Company regularly considers other financing and refinancing oppartunities to diversify its debt profile, reduce interest cost and closely monitors its judicious aliocation
amongst compeling expansion projects and strategic acquisitions, to capture markel opportunities at minimum risk

The Company monitors its capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt includes. interes! bearing loans and borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents.

e Boi Particulars As at 31-03-2024  |As at 31-03-2023

Long term borrowings - 1.69

Current maturities of long term debt 135 0.49

Short term borrowings 427 - —
Less: Cash and cash equivalenis (0.02) (0.03)

Net Debt 5.60 215

Total Equity 105.87 103.76

Gearing Ratio 0.05 0.02

i) Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Company that are managed as capital.
i) Debtis defined as long and shorl term borrowings (excluding financial guaranlee contracts), as described in Note 18 and 22

B. Categories of fi A
] ~ Particulars 3103-2024 31-03-2023
; Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
e : Value ~ Value Value _ Value

Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Loans 69.13 69.13 69.55 69.55
Other financial assets 1.15 1.15 1.15 1.15
Trade receivables 7.75 775 0.44 044
Cash and cash equivalenls 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03
Bank balances other than cash and cash - - - -
equivalents
Total financial assets at amortised cost (A) - | 7805] - 78.05 7147 7117
Measured at fair value through other - - - -
comprehensive income (B)
Measured at fair value through profit and loss - - - -
c)
Total financial assets (A+B+C) 78.05 ; 78.05 feriny 7147
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Long term Borrowings 1.35 1.35 2.18 218
Short term Borrowings 4.27 4.27 - -
Trade payables 013 0.13 1.70 1.70
Lease Liabilities 0.26 0.26 047 047
Ol_he_r__ﬁ')ﬁncial liabilities ’ 0.15 _0.1_5 i 0.19 0.19
Total financial liabilities carried atamortised | = 6.16 oAt 454 | 454
costi S § i b W e i

The Company has cerain Investment Properties whose fair value have been disclosed in Note no 5,

C. Fi ial risk g
The Company has a Risk Management Committee established by its Board of Directors for overseeing the Risk Management Framework and developing and monitering the
Company's risk management policies. The risk management policies are established to ensure limely identification and evaluation of risks, setting acceptable risk thresholds,
identifying and mapping controls against these risks, monilor the risks and their limits, improve risk awareness and transparency. Risk management policies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in the markel conditions and the Company's activities o provide refiable information 1o the Management and the Board to evaluate the
d y of the risk manag fra ork in relation to the risk faced by the Company.

The risk management policies aims to miligate the following risks arising from the financial instrumenls:
- Market risk
- Credit risk; and
- Liquidity risk
D. Market risk
Markel risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices. The Company is expased in he
ordinary course of its business to risks related to changes in commadity prices and inlerest rates.

E. Commeodity price risk:
The Company's revenue is exposed to the markel risk of price fluctuations relaled lo the sale of ils steel and other building products. Marke! forces generally determing
prices for the steel products sold by the Company. These prices may be influenced by factors such as supply and demand, produclion costs {including the costs of raw
material inputs) and global and regional economic conditions and growth. Adverse changes in any of these factors may reduce the revenue that the Company eamns fram
the sale of its sleel products.

The Company purchases lhe steel and other building products in the open market from third parties as well as from subsidiaries in prevailing market price. The Company is
therefore subject to fluctuations in the prices of Steel coil, Steel pipes, zinc, Sanitary wares elc.

The Company aims to sell the products at prevailing market prices. Similarly the Company procures the products based on prevailing markel rates as the seling prices of
steel products and the prices of inputs move in the same direction.

Inventory Sensitivity Analysis(Raw materials & Finished goods)
A reasonably possible changes of 1% in prices of inventory at the reporting date, would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below
The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant,

Particulars i __Impact on profit or (loss Impact on Equity, net of tax
o by March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023

(0.12) (0.18) (0.08) (0.12)
0.12 0.16 0.09 0.12
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F. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in marke! interest rates. The Company is
exposed lo interest rate risk since funds are borrowed at floating interest rates. Interest rate risk is measured by using the cash flow sensitivity for changes in variable interest
rate. The borrowings of the Company are principally denominated in rupees. The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and
floating rate borrowings.
The following table provides a break-up of the Company's fixed and floating rate borrowings:

S ____  Particulars : > at 31-03-2024  |As at 31-03-2023
Fixed rate borrowings - .
Floating rate borrowings 562 2.18
Total borrowings with interest e ey T R R

Sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments
This analysis assumes thal all other variables remain

OOI_'IStBI'\L

e Impact on profit or loss
. |March 31,2024 |March 31, 2023

100 basis points increase in mieresi rales ' (0.06) 0.02)
100 basis points deccrease in inlerest rates 0.06 0.02

G. Credit risk management:
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on ils contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. Credil risk encompasses of both, the direct

risk of default and the risk of deterioralion of credit worthiness as well as concentration risks.

Company's credit risk arises principally from the trade receivables and advances

Trade receivables:

Customer credit risk is managed cenlrally by the company and subject lo established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credil
quality of a customer is assessed based on financial position, past performance, business/ economic conditions, markel reputation, expected business etc. Based on that
credit imit & credit terms are decided. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers spread across diverse industries and geographical areas with no significant concenltration of credit risk. The
ol Jing trade bles are regularly monitored and appropriate action is taken for collection of overdue receivables.

Year ended 31-03-2024
Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

More |

thang| Total

years i
Gross carrying amount - Trade receivables 7.39 - - & - 0.73 8.12
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) - irade - - - - - (0.37)| (0.37)
[Carrying amount of trade receivables (net of impairment] L x - 2 - 036 | 7,75

Year ended 31-03-2023
Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

T : 7 = More
s ey than 6 Gmonths -1 | © ithan3 | Total
s Not due ths - year 1-2 years 2-1 years |years
Gross carrying amount - Trade receivables 0.00 - - 0.01 040( 032 | 073
Expecled credit losses (Loss allowance provision) - trade - - - - 0.13)| (0.16)] (0.29)
Ca amount of ‘Teceivables (net of impairment) 0,00 - - 0,01 027 | 016 0.44

H. Liquidity risk management
Liquidity risk refers to the risk of financial distress ar extraordinary high financing costs arising due to shortage of liquid funds in a situation where business conditions
unexpectedly detericrale and requiring financing, The Company requires funds both for short term operational needs as well as for strategic acquisitions. The Company
generales sufficient cash flow for operations, which together wilh the available cash and cash equivalenis and short lerm borrowings provide liquidity. The Company
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequale reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously menitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities,

The company has access lo the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporling period:
Financing arrangements

_Particulars | As at 31-03-2024 | As at 3103-2023
Floating Rate
- Expiring within one year 0.05 468

. b ona yea &
S 005] 468

The following tables detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivalive financial liabiliies with agreed repayment periods and its non-de vative
financial assels. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay. The lables include both interest and principal cash flows.

To the interest flows are floaling rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period. The contractual maturity is
on-‘)iﬁti-:@rze(sf te on which the Company may be required 1o pay.
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* including current maturities of Iéng term debl

Liquidi sure as at 31 March 2024

Ein ~ Paiculars _ <tyear 1-5 years >5years | Total
|Financial assets

Loans 0.42 68.71 69.13
Other financial assets 0.08 1.08 - 1.14
Trade receivables 7.69 0.06 - 7.75
Cash and cash equivalenis 0.02 - - 0.02
Bank balances othel = =i - -
Total financlal asse e 69.83 - 78.04
|Financial liabilities

Long term Borrowings * 1.35 - - 1.35
Short term Bomowings 4.27 - - 4.27
Trade payables 0.13 - - 0.13
Lease Liabilities 0.26 - - 0.26
Other financial iabilities 0.15 - - 0.15
Total financial liabilities : . B16 - 6.16
* including current maturities of long term debt

Liguidi ure as at 31 March 2023

e o Particulars 1-5 years > 5 years Total
|Financial assets

Loans 0.42 69.13 - 69.55
Other financial assets 0.10 1.05 1.15
Trade receivables 0.38 0.068 - 0.44
Cash and cash equivalents 0.03 - - 0.03
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - - - -
Total financial assets o 093] 70.24 - 7147
Financial liabilities

Long term Borrowings * 0.49 1.69 - 2,18
Short term Borrowings - - - -
Trade payables 1.70 - - 1.70
Lease Liabilties - 0.47 - 047
Other financial liabilities 0.19 - - 0.19
Total financlal liabilities 2.38 2.16 . 4.54

{Rupees in Crores)

The amount of guarantees given on behalf of hokding company included in Note No.45(c) represents the maximum amount the Company could be forced to settle for the full
guaranteed amount. Based on the expeclation al the end of the reporting period, the Company considers Ihat it is more likely than not that such an amount will not be

payable under the arrangement.
Collateral

The Company has pledged part of its trade receivables, short lerm invesimenis and cash and cash equivalents in order to fulfil certain collaleral requirements for the banking
facilities extended to the Company. There is an obligation to retumn the securities to the Company once these banking facilities are surrendered, (Refer note 18 and 22)

I_.l\ml wise discl of financial instr

: B As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
- Particular Carrying Fair Value : Carrying Fair Value

o Value . | Leveld Level 2 Level 3 Value Level1 |Level2|Level3
Financial assets
Loans 69.13 69.55
Other financial assets 1.14 0.05 1.15 0.04
Trade receivables 7.75 0.44
Cash and cash equivalenis 0.02 0.03
Bank balances other than cash and cash - -
equivalents
Total financial assets 78.04 - - 0.05 71.47 - - 0.04
Financial liabilities
Long term Borrowings * 1.35 - 2.18
Short term Borrowings 427 -
Trade payables 0.13 1.70
Lease Liabilities 0.26 0.47
Other financial liabilities 0.15 0.19
Total financial liabilities =86 - - - 4.54 - - -

* including current maturities of long term debt
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48 Ratios as per the Schedule |l requirements

A.Current ratio=Current assets / Current liabilities.

(Rupees in Crores)

e Particulars _As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Current assets 24.97 21.93
Current Liabilities 6.19 4.99
Ratio (times) 4.03 4.40

% change from previous year 836 |

Reason for change more than 25%: Not applicable

B.Net Debt-Equity Ratio =Net debt / total equity

As at 31.03.2024

o _Particulars As at 31.03.2023
Net Debt (refer note (i) below) 5.60 2.15
Equity 105.87 103.76
Ratio (times) 0.05 0.02

%:changb'-'from previous year 155.22 -

Note

Reason for change more than 25%: Due to increase in Net debt

(i) Net debt = Long term borrowings + Short term borrowings - Cash and cash equivalents

repayment of long term loan made during the year.

C. Debt service coverage ratio=Earnings available for debt service / Interest expense and principal

i " Particulars g ‘As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Earnings available for debt services (refer note (i)
below) 4.84 297
Interest + Principal Repayments of long term loans 1.29 1.92
made during the period excluding prepayment
Ratio (times) 3.74 1.55
% change from previous year 141.18

Note

ammortisation

Reason for change more than 25%: Reflects better operational performance

(i) Earnings available for debt service = Earnings before interest tax, exceptional items,depreciation and

D.Return on equity ratio=Net profit after tax / average equity

Particulars _ As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Net profit after tax 2.1 0.58
Average shareholders equity (refer note (i) below) 104.82 103.43
Ratios(percentage) 2.02% 0.56%
% change from'previou's year 261.93

Note

respective year) divided by 2

Reason for change more than 26%: Due to increase in net profit

(i) Average sharehalders equity = (Total equity as at beginning of respective year + total equity as at end of

E.Inventory turnover ratio= Cost of goods sold / average inventory

As at 31.03.2023

(ii) Ave

tive E«?‘B[

ivided by 2

ore than 25%: Not applicable

Particulars As at 31.03.2024
Cost of goods sold (refer note (i) below) 650.28 5512
Average inventory (refer note (ii) below) 13.39 15.20
Ratio (times) 4.50 3.63

% change fr = 24.07

Note

(i) Cost of goods sold of respective year = Cosl materials consumed + purchases + Changes in inventory
inventory = (Total inventory as at beginning of respective year + total inventory as at end of
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(Rupees in Crores)

F Trade receivables turnover ratio = Sales / Average trade receivables

Asat31.03.2024

~ Asat 31.03.2023

: Parl.iculars

Tumover (refer note (i) below) 73. 25 . 65.01

Average trade receivables (refer note (ii) below) 4.09 1.92
Mo(hmes} 17.89 33.79
% chang: — 2706

(i) Turnover = Revenue from operations (including GST)

receivables as at end of respective year) divided by 2

(i) Average trade receivables = (Total trade receivables as at beginning of respective year + total trade

Reason for change more than 25%: Due to increase in trade receivables

G.Trade payables turnover ratio = Purchases / Average trade payables

Parﬁculars As:a_t-3_1,§3.2024 ‘As at 31.03.2023
Purchases (ancludmg GST) 66.05 65.85 |
Average lrade payables (refer nole (i) below) 0.92 3.61
Ratio(times) 72,02 18.23
% change from previous year 29500

Note

as at end of respective year) divided by 2

(i) Average trade payables = (Total Trade Payables as at beginning of respective year + Total Trade Payables

Reason for change more than 25%: Due to decrease in trade payables

H Net capital lumovar ratio = Revenue from operations / Working capital

. Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Revenue from operations 62.07 55.10
Working capital 18.77 16.94
Ratios (times) 33 3.25
% change from previous year 1.68

Note

Working capital = Current assets - Current liabilities
Reason for change more than 25%: Not applicable

I.Net prof' t ratio = Net profit after tax / Revenue from operations

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Ne! profit after tax 2.1 0.58
Revenue from operations 62.07 55.10
Rallos(percentage} 3.4% 1.0%
22555 ;

Reason for change more than 25%: Due to increase in profit

J. Retum on Capital employed = Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) / Capital employed

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
EBIT (refer note (i) below) 3.32 1.36
Capital employed (refer nole (ii) below) 111.47 105.92
Ratios(percentage) 3.0% 1.3%
% change from previous year 13172

Note
(i) EBIT = Profit before taxes + finance cost
(ii) Capital employed = Total equity + Net debt

Reason for change more than 25%: Due to increase in profit

investment = Income generated from investments / average investments

S 1

M made by the Company. Hence this ratio is not applicable.
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Taurus Value Steel & Pipes Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
(Rupees in Crores)

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding Benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the Rules made there under.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has nat operated in any crypto currency or Virtual Currency transactions.

There are no transactions with the Companies whose name are struck off under Section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended 31-03-2023.

During the year the Company has not disclosed or surrendered, any income other than the income
recoginsed in the books of accounts in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

No scheme of arrangement has been approved by the competent authority in terms of Section 230 to 237
of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has not granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loan to any promoters, Directors, KMPs
and the related parties (As per Companies Act, 2013) , which are repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayments

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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